>
GPO,

Federal Register / Vol. 61, No. 69 / Tuesday, April 9, 1996 / Notices

15835

[FR Doc. 96-8802 Filed 4-8-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-30-M

[TA-W-31,918]

Takata Seat Belts, Inc. a/k/a Irvin
Automotive Products, Del Rio, Texas;
Amended Certification Regarding
Eligibility To Apply for Worker
Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with Section 223 of the
Trade Act of 1974 (19 USC 2273) the
Department of Labor issued a
Certification of Eligibility to Apply for
Worker Adjustment Assistance on
February 29, 1996, applicable to
workers of Takata Seat Belts, Inc.,
located in Del Rio, Texas. The notice
was published in the Federal Register
on March 19, 1996 (61 FR 11224).

At the request of the State Agency, the
Department reviewed the certification
for workers of the subject firm. The
workers were engaged in material
control and accounting functions in
support of the production of seat belts.
The company reports that some of the
workers separated from employment
had their unemployment insurance (Ul)
taxes paid to a separate Ul tax account,
Irvin Automotive Products, a subsidiary
of the parent company, Takata, Inc.
Accordingly, the Department is
amending the certification to reflect this
matter.

The amended notice applicable to
TA-W-31,918 is hereby issued as
follows:

“All workers of Takata Seat Belts, Inc., a/
k/a Irvin Automotive Products, Del Rio,
Texas, engaged in material control and
accounting functions in support of the
production of seat belts who became totally
or partially separated from employment on or
after January 24, 1995 are eligible to apply for
adjustment assistance under Section 223 of
the Trade Act of 1974.”

Signed at Washington, D.C. this 3rd day of
April 1996.
Russell T. Kile,
Acting Program Manager, Policy and
Reemployment Services, Office of Trade
Adjustment Assistance.
[FR Doc. 96-8799 Filed 4-8-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-30-M

[TA-W-30,958; TA-W-30,958A]

Zenith Distributing Corporation, Santa
Fe Springs, California, and Field Sales
Offices in the State of Utah; Amended
Certification Regarding Eligibility To
Apply for Worker Adjustment
Assistance

In accordance with Section 223 of the
Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2273) the
Department of Labor issued a

Certification of Eligibility to Apply for
Worker Adjustment Assistance on June
26, 1995, applicable to all workers of
Zenith Distributing Corporation, located
in Santa Fe Springs, California. The
notice was published in the Federal
Register on July 7, 1995 (60 FR 35435).

At the request of the State Agency, the
Department reviewed the certification
for workers of the subject firm. The
company reports that field sales staff of
Zenith Distributing at various locations
in Utah were inadvertently excluded
from the certification.

The intent of the Department’s
certification is to include all workers of
Zenith Distributing Corporation who
were adversely affected by imports.
Accordingly, the Department is
amending the certification to include
workers of the subject firm at various
sales offices in the State of Utah.

The amended notice applicable to
TA-W-30,958 is hereby issued as
follows:

“All workers of Zenith Distributing
Corporation, Santa Fe Springs, California
(TA-W-30,958) and field sales offices in the
State of Utah (TA-W-30,958A), engaged in
employment related to the sales and
distribution of Zenith electronic products
who became totally or partially separated
from employment on or after April 24, 1994
are eligible to apply for adjustment assistance
under Section 223 of the Trade Act of 1974.”

Signed at Washington, D.C. this 3rd day of
April 1996.
Russell T. Kile,
Acting Program Manager, Policy and
Reemployment Services, Office of Trade
Adjustment Assistance.
[FR Doc. 96-8800 Filed 4-8-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-30-M

[NAFTA-00801]

Takata Seat Belts, Inc., a/k/a/ Irvin
Automotive Products, Del Rio, Texas;
Amended Certification Regarding
Eligibility To Apply for NAFTA
Transitional Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with Section 250(a),
Subchapter D, Chapter 2, Title Il, of the
Trade Act of 1974, as amended (19 USC
2273), the Department of Labor issued a
Certification for NAFTA Transitional
Adjustment Assistance on February 29,
1996, applicable to workers of Takata
Seat Belts, Inc., located in Del Rio,
Texas. The notice was published in the
Federal Register on March 19, 1996 (61
FR 11224).

At the request of the State Agency, the
Department reviewed the certification
for workers of the subject firm. The
workers were engaged in material
control and accounting functions in
support of the production of seat belts.

The company reports that some of the
workers separated from employment
had their unemployment insurance (Ul)
taxes paid to a separate Ul tax account,
Irvin Automotive Products, a subsidiary
of the parent company, Takata, Inc.
Accordingly, the Department is
amending the certification to reflect this
matter.

The amended notice applicable to
NAFTA—00801 is hereby issued as
follows:

“All workers of Takata Seat Belts, Inc., &/
k/a/ Irvin Automotive Products, Del Rio,
Texas, engaged in material control and
accounting functions in support of the
production of seat belts who became totally
or partially separated from employment on or
after January 22, 1995 are eligible to apply for
NAFTA-TAA under Section 250 of the Trade
Act of 1974.”

Signed at Washington, D.C. this 3rd day of
April 1996.
Russell T. Kile,

Acting Program Manager, Policy and
Reemployment Services, Office of Trade
Adjustment Assistance.

[FR Doc. 96-8798 Filed 4-8-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-30-M

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH
REVIEW COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meeting

““FEDERAL REGISTER'’ CITATION OF
PREVIOUS ANNOUNCEMENT: April 4, 1996.

PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., Thursday,
April 11, 1996.

PLACE: Room 6005, 6th Floor, 1730 K
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

STATUS: Open.

CHANGES IN THE MEETING: The discussion
of the following item has been
postponed:

1. Secretary of Labor 0.b.o. Poddey v.
Tanglewood Energy, Inc., Docket No. WEVA
93-339-D. (Issues include whether the judge
erred in applying three section 110(i) criteria
in assessing a civil penalty for a section
105(c) violation, and whether the judge erred
by deducting unemployment compensation
received from the back pay award.)

It was determined by the
Commissioners that this item should be
heard at a later date.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFO: Jean
Ellen (202) 653-5639/(202) 708-9300
for TDD Relay/1-800-877-8339 for toll
free.

Dated: April 4, 1996.

Jean H. Ellen,

Chief Docket Clerk.

[FR Doc. 96-8971 Filed 4-5-96; 3:59 pm]
BILLING CODE 6735-01-M
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Sunshine Act Meeting

““FEDERAL REGISTER’' CITATION OF
PREVIOUS ANNOUNCEMENT: 61 FR 15145,
April 4, 1996.

PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., Thursday,
April 18, 1996.

PLACE: Room 6005, 6th Floor, 1730 K
Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

STATUS: Open.

CHANGES IN THE MEETING: The discussion
of the following item has been
postponed:

1. Manalapan Mining Co., Docket Nos.
KENT 93-646 and KENT 93-884. (issues
include whether the judge should have
assumed the existence of a fire emergency
when analyzing whether Manalapan’s
violation of sections 75.1101 and 77.1109(c)
were S&S, and whether the judge correctly
determined that Manalapan’s violation of
section 75.360(a) was not S&S.)

It was determined by the
Commissioners that this item should be
heard at a later date.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFO: Jean
Ellen (202) 653-5639/(202) 708-9300
for TDD Relay/1-800-877-8339 for toll
free.

Dated: April 4, 1996.

Jean H. Ellen,

Chief Docket Clerk.

[FR Doc. 96-8972 Filed 4-5-96; 3:59 pm]
BILLING CODE 6735-01-M

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION

[Notice 96-040]

NASA Advisory Council (NAC), Space
Science Advisory Committee (SScAC),
Astronomical Search for Origins and
Planetary Systems Subcommittee
(ORIGINS), Meeting

AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public
Law 92-463, as amended, the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration
announces a forthcoming meeting of the
NASA Advisory Council, Space Science
Advisory Committee, ORIGINS
Subcommittee.

DATES: Monday, May 6, 1996, 8:30 a.m.
to 5:00 p.m.; and Tuesday, May 7, 1996,
8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

ADDRESSES: NASA Headquarters,
Conference Room MIC 6-A/B West, 300
E Street, SW, Washington, DC 20546.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Dr. Edward J. Weiler, Code SA, National
Aeronautics and Space Administration,
Washington, DC 20546, 202/358—-2150.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
meeting will be open to the public up
to the capacity of the room. The agenda
for the meeting includes the following
topics:
—ORIGINS Strategic Planning
—SIRTF, SOFIA, HST Status
—Mt. Palomar and Keck Il
Interferometry Review
—Gemini South Coronograph
Opportunity
It is imperative that the meeting be
held on these dates to accommodate the
scheduling priorities of the key
participants. Visitors will be requested
to sign a visitor’s register.

Dated: April 2, 1996.

Leslie M. Nolan,

Advisory Committee Management Officer,
National Aeronautics and Space
Administration.

[FR Doc. 96-8680 Filed 4-8-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7510-01-M

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. 030-05373; 030-32163 License
Nos. 29-09814-01; 29-09814-02 EA 96-085]

Eastern Testing & Inspection, Inc.
Thorofare, New Jersey; Order
Suspending Licenses Effective
Immediately

Eastern Testing & Inspection, Inc.,
(Licensee or ETI) is the holder of
Byproduct Nuclear Material Licenses
No. 29-09814-01 and No. 29-09814-02
issued by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC or Commission)
pursuant to 10 CFR Part 30. License No.
29-09814-01 authorizes possession and
use of iridium-192 and cobalt-60 sealed
radiography sources for use in a
compatible radiographic source
exposure device. The license was last
renewed on December 16, 1994 and is
due to expire on December 31, 1999.
License No. 29-09814-02 authorizes the
use of portable gauges, was issued on
May 23, 1991, and is due to expire on
May 31, 1996.

The NRC Office of Investigations (Ol)
conducted an investigation of ETI and
based on that investigation, it appears
that with respect to License No. 29—
09814-01:

(1) The ETI President, Mr. Himat
Soni, deliberately caused the Licensee
to create an inaccurate record in

violation of 10 CFR 30.9 and 30.10, by
signing an ETI radiographer’s card,
dated June 16, 1995, which certifies that
an employee meets the applicable
requirements of the SNT-TCI-IA and is
authorized to perform the duties of
Radiographer Level | per ETI
procedures, when the employee had
received only a few hours of instruction
and told Mr. Soni that the employee had
not completed 40 hours of formal
classroom training in radiation safety as
specified by ETI Radiation Safety
Procedures, Procedure No. RS-1, Rev.
G, (March 14, 1994), incorporated by
reference in Condition 17 of License No.
29-09814-01;

(2) The ETI Radiation Safety Officer
(RSO), Mr. Joseph Badiali, deliberately
caused the Licensee to create an
inaccurate record of an employee’s
Radiation Safety Examination for
Assistant Radiographer, dated June 20,
1995, in violation of 10 CFR 30.9 and
30.10, by providing the employee with
answers to the examination;

(3) The ETI RSO deliberately caused
the Licensee to create an inaccurate
record of an employee’s training, in
violation of 10 CFR 30.9 and 30.10, by
signing a document dated June 20, 1995,
representing that he had given the
employee an oral quiz as part of a
practical examination, when the
employee had not been given the oral
quiz or a practical examination;

(4) ETI deliberately directed at least
one unqualified and untrained
employee, the employee referred to in
subparagraphs (1)—(3) above, to perform
radiography between June 15, 1995, and
July 26, 1995, in violation of 10 CFR
34.31;

(5) ETI personnel did not complete
utilization records on 97 occasions
between January 1, 1994 and August 31,
1995, in violation of 10 CFR 34.27; and

(6) On September 29, 1995, the
President of ETI threatened a former
employee with physical harm, based on
the belief that the former employee may
have cooperated with an NRC
investigation and/or inspection of ETI.

In addition, on May 24, 1995, July 11
and 13, 1995, and August 1, 2, and 23,
1995, the NRC conducted an inspection
at the ETI facility in Thorofare, New
Jersey, and at a temporary jobsite in
Deepwater, New Jersey. During the
inspection, violations of NRC
requirements were identified related to
the radiography license (No. 29-09814—
01). The violations involved:

(1) The provision of a few hours of
instruction, rather than 40 hours of
formal classroom instruction to an
employee, who performed work as a
radiographer’s assistant between June
15, 1995 and July 26, 1995, in violation
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